
 

 

 

TO:  Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy Shaver 

FROM: Nancy McReynolds 

RE:  Donations 

DATE:  April 26, 2011 
 

 

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public 

School District.  At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public 

School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these 

donations on behalf of the schools listed below.   

 

Donation # 2010-2011 –  48 
Description:  Check $2,000 

Given By:  American Assoc of State Highway 

   And Transportation Officials 

Purpose: For trip expenses for Connie Gusmus to take 

students to Las Vegas for bridge building 

competition. 

Site:   Tupelo Middle School 

Presented By: Linda Clifton 

 

Donation # 2010-2011 –  49 
Description:  Check $2,000 

Given By:  Lawhon PTO 

Purpose: For purchase of a Promethean Board 

Site:   Lawhon School 

Presented By: Christy Carroll 

 

Donation # 2010-2011 –  50 
Description:  Check $500 

Given By:  Victory Sports Foundation/Nancy Collins 

Purpose: For use by THS PE Department 

Site:   Tupelo High School 

Presented By: Tammy Wheeler 

 

Donation # 2010-2011 –  51 
Description:  T-shirts and Pajama Pants 40 items 

Given By:  Bill Williams Sporting Goods 

Purpose: For use by Marketing Store 

Site:   Tupelo Career Technical Center 

Presented By: Evet Topp 

 


